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From: Walsh, James (NE) - |
Sent: 30 March 2017 14:37
To: Planning |
Cc: Robertson, Christine (NE); Clayden, David (NE)
Subject: Re: NYM/2016/0893/CVC Application for verification check of conditions

18,34,46,47,57,68,70,73,92,93 and 94 of planning approval NYM/2014/0676/MEIA

Further to our letter of 3¢ March, please note that we have received additional information from the applicant
regarding Conditions 46 and 47, and we are now satisfied that these conditions have been verified though would
clarify that the structures are effectively permanent for the purposes of assessing in combination effects.

Kind regards

James Walsh f TS
Lead Adviser Vi
Yorkshire & Northern Lincolnshire Team / T e
Natural England , . LAY,
Lateral J Min
8 City Walk AR o
Leeds

LS11 9AT e /

We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for people to enjoy, where wildlife is protected
and England'’s traditional landscapes are safeguarded for future generations.

In an effort to reduce Natural England's carbon footprint, | will, wherever possible, avoid travelling to
meetings and attend via audio, video or web conferencing.

Natural England is accredited to the Cabinet Office Customer Service Excellence Standard

This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If

you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you
should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been
checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no responsibility once
it has left our systems. Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to
secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.





